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J. M 8N0WFtELO 

Mr. William Langer, 
Attorney General, 
Bismarck, N.D. 

Dear Mr. Langer:-

G. GRIMSON 
ATTORNEY ANO COUNSELOR 

SfAT£S ATTORN£Y FOR CAVALIER COUNTY 

LANGDON. N. D. 

June 30, _ 1920. ?/? 
, . 7/l 

' 

HELCN S. HYTSON 

,. 

----

I have been wo~der ing if you COJJ.ld•-a.rrange to send 

Judge Nuchols up again to help in trying the Stepp case, or 

rather in retrying it. The - object to paying Fred 
1rraynor and we are not uure that we can get him to help us. 

Mrs. - has gone to the Govennor and asked him to appoint Fred 

as special Assistant Attorney General but we are not sure that 

this will be done. I would appreciate very much anything you 

could do for me in this case. Thank 1ng you , I am, 

Sincerely yours, 

~~~~ 
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